Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Ary Chua; Joseph Low; Ling Ting An; Mohamed Nashik; Ngai Kar Kit; Victor Seng
Subject: NEW CASE - SNB3375Y CLAIMING AGAINST SMH8194A (AIG), DOA: 12/07/2022
Attachments: SNB3375Y GIA.pdf; SNB3375Y Marked Estimate.pdf

Dear Motor Claims Department,

Enclosed GIA and marked estimate for your perusal.
Vehicle was surveyed by Kenneth today.

Has your insured reported ?

Would like to check on the liability for this case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Kaitlyn Chio (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

OPT/MALERHKZ e o,

Head Office: 6 Kung Chong Road Singapore 159143 Tel: (+65) 6472 1313 Fax: (+65) 6472 2112
Branch: 9A Serangoon North Ave 5 Singapore 554500 Tel: (+65) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 6481 1993
Branch: Blk 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A #01-05/06 Singapore 568047 Tel: (+65) 6481 1522 Fax: (+65) 6481 1011

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy,
distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please notify the sender if you receive this
email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.



